1978 – 79 1979 – 80 1980 - 81 1981 – 82 1982 – 83 1985 - 86 amended 5/92 approved by faculty senate 5/92 amended 1/95 approved by faculty senate 4/95 corrections to the 11/02 amendments 12/12/02 approved by faculty senate 1/03 amended 4/04 approved by faculty senate 5/04 amended 2/07 amended 5/09 amended 1/10 amended 4/10 approved by faculty senate 1/1PURPOSE OF THE BYLAWS

These bylaws of the Frances Payne Bolton School of Nursing of Case Western Reserve University (1) define the duties of the Faculty of Nursing, committees and officers, (2) provide for establishment of committees and (3) provide for election of representatives of the Faculty of Nursing to the Faculty Senate, and to university assemblies as requested.

# ARTICLE II

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE FACULTY OF NURSING

Section 1: This faculty shall have responsibility to:

a. Adopt rules to govern its procedures, provide for its committees and make recommendations to the dean for such organization of the teaching staff as it may determine.

b. Organize and execute the educational program of the School of Nursing including admission and progression policies, curriculum content, degree requirements, instruction, and establishment and dissolution of academic programs, other than degree programs which require additional review and approval procedures as noted in the Faculty Handbook

e. Make recommendations to the dean for tenure and promotion of faculty.

Section 6. Notice -

5. The secretary of the faculty - ex-officio.

6. School representative to Faculty Senate Executive Committee - ex-officio

- <u>Term</u> Faculty shall be elected for a term of two (2) years. Four (4) faculty members shall be elected in even years and four (4) faculty members elected in odd years.
- c. Functions
  - 1. Identify immediate and long-range issues needing faculty study and action.

2. Provide all faculty the opportunity for discussion of proposals for faculty action.

3. Prepare the agenda for each faculty meeting.

4. Prepare and submit proposed changes in the bylaws to all faculty.

5. Prepare a ballot and conduct an election for all elected positions within the school and university. Electronic ballots are permissible.

6. Appoint ad hoc committees of the faculty. The Executive Committee shall provide each such ad hoc committee with a specific charge stated in writing and the ad hoc committee shall confine itself to the fulfillment of this charge unless otherwise authorized in writing by the Executive Committee. The maximum term of any such ad hoc committee shall be twelve months, subject to extension at the discretion of the Executive Committee.

7. Act on behalf of the faculty between regular meetings of the faculty. Such action shall be reported by the chairperson of the Executive Committee at the next regular meeting of the faculty.

8. Make appointments to fill vacancies on standing and ad hoc committees unless otherwise stated in these bylaws.

9. Make recommendations to the dean on faculty-requested academic leaves of absence.

10. Evaluate specific cases of student progression/retention as requested by program directors students .

#### Section 7 Budget Committee

a. Membership - The committee shall be-13(di)-14((t)-11(t)-11(e)-13(sd 0 Td [(h1(c)-16()]T.5952 T3(h1(c)-16-3(em)-16(b)-1a.424 87.789 4re f 85.469 345(e)-13(. Tf34()]T.

2. A minimum of one (1) student and no more than four (4) students from any of the following programs: BSN, MSN, GENP, or DNP. Four (4) students: one (1) from the BSN program, one (1) from the MSN program, one 3. Admit qualified applicants to the DNP program.

	4. If for any reason there are not at least two (2) faculty and two (2) student members of the Board of Appeals Grievance Board available to hear the , the Executive Committee of the faculty shall designate faculty member(s) as replacements and the Executive Committees of the Student Associations designate student member(s) as replacements.
b.	<u>Term</u> – Faculty shall be elected for a term of two (2) years. Two (2) shall be elected in odd-numbered years and one (1) in even-numbered years.
С.	Functions
	<ol> <li>Schedule and conduct hearings according to policy and procedure after notification of an official appeal <u>notice</u> of a grievance, or after official notification of a potential violation of academic integrity for which the School of Nursing has jurisdiction.</li> </ol>
	2. Submit recommendations to the dean upon adequate deliberations following the hearing.
Section 14	Academic Integrity Board
a.	Membership
	1. Three (3) voting members of the faculty shall be elected. Three (3) student representatives (one each
	from the MN, MSN, and DNP programs) shall be appointed as needed by the Graduate Student Nurses Association. All will serve as voting members.
	<ol><li>One (1) of the elected faculty members will be designated as Chairperson by the Dean or designee.</li></ol>
	3. A quorum is defined as four (4) voting members.
	4. If for any reason there are not at least two (2) faculty and two (2) student members of the Academic Integrity Board available to serve, the Executive Committee of the faculty shall designate faculty member(s) as replacements and the Executive Committee of the Graduate Student Nurses
	Association designate student member(s) as replacements.
	5. Associate Dean for Academic Affairs – ex officio (non-voting).
	6. Administrator from Student Services – ex officio (non-voting).
b.	Term
	Faculty shall be elected for a term of two (2) years. Two (2) faculty shall be elected in odd numbered years and one (1) in even numbered years.
C.	Functions
	1. Undergo training regarding Academic Integrity policies and processes.
	2. Schedule and conduct hearing according to policy and procedure after official notification of a
	potential violation of academic integrity for which the School of Nursing has jurisdiction.
1	

### b. <u>Functions</u>

1. Recommend to the faculty revisions or changes in the definitions of faculty appointments to the School of Nursing. (see attachment A)

2. Make recommendations for emeritus status.

3. Review university and school policies relevant to faculty appointments, reappointments, promotion and tenure and to make recommendations for needed change through appropriate channels to the faculty of nursing and to the Faculty Senate.

4. Review procedures relevant to faculty appointments, reappointments, promotion and tenure and make recommendations for needed change through appropriate channels to the faculty of nursing and to the Faculty Senate.

5. Recommend appointments, reappointments, promotions and tenure for the voting faculty.

6. Review the resources and time (taking into account rank and type of faculty appointment) needed for scholarly growth, academic achievement and professional development including the commitment of resources that accompanies an award of tenure, and recommend changes to the faculty of nursing and administration.

## Section 15-16 Committee for Evaluation of Programs

# a. Membership

The committee shall be composed of:

1. Four (4) voting faculty members and one (1) special faculty member.

2. F.A minimum of one (1) student and no more than four (4) students from any of the following programs: BSN, MSN, GENP, DNPor PhD. The student(s) will be selected by the appropriate student association. ive (5) students: one (1) from each of the four programs, BSN, MSN, GENP, DNP and PhD selected by the appropriate student association.

3. The p-11( CS1 cf /CS0 c94516(i)-1T0 1 Tf 20.88f6f BT sc4BDC -169 f BT sc4B11(t)-11(h)-131(B)-9(S)-9(N)-7(,)-11(h)-Mw 1.893 0 T2 379-0 0 8M6.96B4 T<>>E

meeting, provided copies of proposed changes have been distributed to all members, both voting and nonvoting, at least two (2) weeks before the meetings at which the vote is taken. If changes have not been distributed at least two (2) weeks in advance, these bylaws may be amended by a 95% affirmative vote by the voting members of the faculty present at any meeting.

PARLIAMENTARY AUTHORITY

ARTICLE XI

Robert's Rules of Order Newly Revised (most recent revision)